

thereon appealable by the employer. Pending outcome of such appeal the transfer or payment shall be made as required by such order.

(2) The department shall, in cases of claims of workers sustaining injuries or occupational diseases in the employ of state fund employers, recompute the experience record of such employers when the claims of workers injured in their employ have been found to qualify for payments from the second injury fund after the regular time for computation of such experience records and the department may make appropriate adjustments in such cases including cash refunds or credits to such employers.

(3) To encourage employment of injured workers who are not reemployed by the employer at the time of injury, the department may adopt rules providing for the reduction or elimination of premiums or assessments from subsequent employers of such workers and may also adopt rules for the reduction or elimination of charges against such employers in the event of further injury to such workers in their employ.

Passed the Senate January 10, 1984.

Passed the House February 22, 1984.

Approved by the Governor March 1, 1984.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 1, 1984.

CHAPTER 64

[Engrossed Senate Bill No. 3208]

JUDGES' SALARIES INCREASED

AN ACT Relating to judges' salaries; amending section 1, chapter 144, Laws of 1953 as last amended by section 4, chapter 255, Laws of 1979 ex. sess. and RCW 2.04.090; amending section 6, chapter 221, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. as last amended by section 5, chapter 255, Laws of 1979 ex. sess. and RCW 2.06.060; amending section 2, chapter 144, Laws of 1953 as last amended by section 6, chapter 255, Laws of 1979 ex. sess. and RCW 2.08.090; making an appropriation; declaring an emergency; and providing an effective date.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 1, chapter 144, Laws of 1953 as last amended by section 4, chapter 255, Laws of 1979 ex. sess. and RCW 2.04.090 are each amended to read as follows:

~~((1) Each justice of the supreme court shall receive an annual salary of forty-eight thousand two hundred dollars effective July 1, 1979, but no salary warrant shall be issued to any judge of the supreme court until he shall have made and filed with the state treasurer an affidavit that no matter referred to him for opinion or decision has been uncompleted or undecided by him for more than six months.~~

~~((2))~~ Each justice of the supreme court shall receive an annual salary of ~~((fifty-one))~~ sixty-six thousand ~~((five hundred))~~ dollars ~~((effective July 1, 1980))~~, but no salary warrant shall be issued to any judge of the supreme court until he shall have made and filed with the state treasurer an affidavit

that no matter referred to him for opinion or decision has been uncompleted or undecided by him for more than six months.

Sec. 2. Section 6, chapter 221, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. as last amended by section 5, chapter 255, Laws of 1979 ex. sess. and RCW 2.06.060 are each amended to read as follows:

~~((1)) Each judge of the court of appeals shall receive an annual salary of forty-four thousand nine hundred dollars effective July 1, 1979, but no salary warrant shall be issued to any judge until he shall have made and filed with the state treasurer an affidavit that no matter referred to him for opinion or decision has been uncompleted by him for more than three months:~~

~~((2))~~ Each judge of the court of appeals shall receive an annual salary of ~~((forty-eight))~~ sixty-three thousand ~~((one hundred))~~ dollars ~~((effective July 1, 1980))~~, but no salary warrant shall be issued to any judge until he shall have made and filed with the state treasurer an affidavit that no matter referred to him for opinion or decision has been uncompleted by him for more than three months.

Sec. 3. Section 2, chapter 144, Laws of 1953 as last amended by section 6, chapter 255, Laws of 1979 ex. sess. and RCW 2.08.090 are each amended to read as follows:

~~((1)) Each judge of the superior court shall receive an annual salary of forty-one thousand seven hundred dollars effective July 1, 1979:~~

~~((2))~~ Each judge of the superior court shall receive an annual salary of ~~((forty-four))~~ sixty thousand ~~((seven hundred))~~ dollars ~~((effective July 1, 1980))~~.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 4. There is appropriated from the general fund to the governor for the biennium ending June 30, 1985, the sum of one million five hundred twenty-three thousand dollars, or so much as may be necessary, to carry out the purpose of this act.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 5. This act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety, the support of the state government and its existing public institutions, and shall take effect July 1, 1984.

Passed the Senate February 3, 1984.

Passed the House February 22, 1984.

Approved by the Governor March 1, 1984.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 1, 1984.